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Wecareate insurance solntions for

From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mallto:pandan cr@sparkcarcare.com
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 11:51 AM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Subject: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018

Impartance: High

Hi Jenny
With reference attached for above mentioned matter for you action and arrange survey at 45 Pandan Road

Note Vehicle in at our workshop .

Best Regards.

Wong Chee Wei
Crash Repair Pandan
DID 68676919

HP 97239882

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



Veron Chen !LI{KAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 2:17 PM

To: 'Joyce Foo'; 'claims-singapore@qbe.com’

Ca SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018
[VCD114B4]

Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY.pdf

Dear Joyce,

We have received supplementary from repairer.Our surveyor had since checked and verified the
supplementary parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are consistent to the nature of the
accident and is economical to repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'Joyce Foo' <joyce.foo@qbe.com>; claims-singapore@qbe.com

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VC011484]

Dear Joyce,

We are in the midst of finalize.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joyce Foo |mailto:joyce.foo@gbe com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 10:43 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veroncheni@lkkauto.coms; claims-singapore @gbe.com

Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VC011484)

Hi Veron



We refer to the above.

Please update us the status. Is the report ready ?

Thark You & Best Regards

Joyca Foo
Sanior Assistant - Clasms
QBE Asia Pacilic — Singapon

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Ple Lid
=] r'|,|r|||_- +*B5 BATT '|'|t.-1-

u||1| an The wab ai W

From: Joyce Foo
Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 3:13 PM
To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen(@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VC011484]

Hi Veron

Please proceed to authorise repair. Policy excess $500.00.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Fo

Saniot Assistant - Clasms
1BE Asia Pacrhic — Singapare

QBE Insyrance (Gingapome) Ptz Lid
Fhone +85 6477 1184

Email jgvee fopfiigbe com

Visit s on the web at www.gbe com 89

Wecreate insuramce so ]"1 tio

Engineering & —
Construction Accid




Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veranchen@Ilkkauto .com]
Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikk Lom>
Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VCD11484]

Dear Joyce,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 1199]
Date of survey: 23/5/2018
Number of days: 10 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Joyce Foo' <joyce.foo@agbe.com>; assignménts <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 0D Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VC011484]
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank yau for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: gssignments @lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce. foo@gbe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 2:11 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; claims-singapore @abe.com

Subject: FW: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VC011484]
Importance: High

Our Ref, VCD11484

Dear Sirs/Madam

We refer to the above.



Please assist to arrange for OD survey. Policy excess |s 5500.00

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo

Semor Assistant - Claims

QBE Asia Pacific — Singapare

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid

Phane =85 B47T 1154
Emall: joyce foof & .Com
Vigil us on the web af www gbs com §g

Engineering&_,,.- ,r' -'

Construction Accidemnt

From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 11:51 AM

To: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com=

Subject: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018

Importance: High

Hi Jenny ,
With reference attached for above mentioned matter for you action and arrange survey at 45 Pandan Road

Note Vehicle in at our workshop

Best Regards

Wong Chee Wel
Crash Repair Pandan
DID 68676918

HP 97238882

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
emall or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
amail or telephone. You should also delete this emall and destroy any hard copies produced.
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Veron Chen [LI{KAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 3:33 PM

To: ‘pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com’; SUR
Subject: GBD 1199)-DOA:14/5/2018 (QBE OD)
Dear Chee Wei,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBD 1199) on Lump Sum Basis
(Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
65741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qgbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 3:13 PM

Tao: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018
[VCO11484]

Hi Veran

Please proceed to authorise repair. Policy excess 5500.00.

Thonk You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Assstant - Claims
JBE Asia Pacific = Singapore

:}EIE Insutince (Singapore) Pte Lid
Fhone =85 "'.'-l-'" 1184

I-_'||| ovee foofliabe com
figst us on "‘l-\.'l-l'l il www. gbe com 89
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From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 3:01 PM

To: loyce Foo <joyce.foo@qgbe.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199] DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VC011484)

Dear Joyee.

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 1199]
Date of survey: 23/5/2018

Number of days: 10 days

We have Not authorise repair,

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

sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Joyce Foo' <joyce.foo@qgbe.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VCD11484)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:ioyce.foo@gbe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 2:11 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims-singapore @gbe.com

Subject: FW: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VCD11484]
Importance: High

Our Ref. YCO011484
Dear Sirs/Madam
We refer to the above.

Please assist to arrange for OD survey. Policy excess is $500.00.

Thorlk You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Asswiant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid
Phone +B5 8477 1184
Email |oyce foofgbe com

Vist us on te web al weaw obe OOM 83

Engineering&
Construction Accident = “ | Molor




From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:pandan_cr rkcarcare.com
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh .com>

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

HP 972358882

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this emall is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
emall or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

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



‘ ‘Veron Chen SLKI{Autul

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 3:01 PM

To: ‘Joyce Foo'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018
[VCD11484)

Attachments: GBD 1199) PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Joyce,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 1199)
Date of survey: 23/5/2018
Number of days: 10 days

We have Not authorise repair,

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:1Z PM

To: 'loyce Foo' <joyce.foo@qbe.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1193) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [vCD11484]

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1572 | email: assignments@lkkauto.cam | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce. foo@gbe.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 2:11 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; claims-singapare @gbe.com

Subject: FW: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018 [VvC011484]
impartance: High

Our Ref. VC011484



Dear Sirs/Madam
We refer to the above.

Please assist to arrange for OD survey. Policy excess is $500.00

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyca Foo
Senlor Azsistan - Claams
QOBE Asia Pacific = Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid
Phone +85 8477 1184

Emall. jovce foofgbe com

Visn us on the wab & pww obs COMm 59

Engineering& -~
Construction Accident _ “ , Motor™

From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter |[mailto:pandan cr@sparkcarcare.com
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>

Subject: OD Claims for youir insured vehicle no.GBD1199) DOA @ 14.05.2018

Importance: High

Hi Jenny
With reference attached for abave mentioned matter for you action and arrange survey at 45 Pandan Road

MNota Vehicle in at our workshop

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
unautharised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
emall or telephone. You should also delete this emall and destroy any hard copies produced.



N B 74 7.

Adn = aAm Pt Lid Company Registration No 199607198R

S5 URIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBIL INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE SORUAY TEL : (063) 62563361 FAX : (065) 615643135

Your ref: VCO011484
Qwr ref: CS/QBE18009290/T1vd3 Date: 24/5/2018
The Motor Claims Department

M/s QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. BD 1199J

We thank you for your instruction on_ 22/5/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

23/5/2018 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELG GINEERING
PTE LTD and have the following to repori:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §§26,380.10

Revised Estimate Amount : S$10,017.15

“"Check" ltems Amount : §812,251.95

Market Value : §856,000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value : §88,735.00

Nett Value : 8§847.265.00

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages at the raar fork

front portion, front n/s portion and

undercarriage —
offsde

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical
Yours faithfully,
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAIL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



RI2AIPMIR BARFINMFE Ranata Fnming

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type: Company
Owmer ID: 6457H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No: GBD1199)
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 24 May 2018
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Maodel: NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT SDR EURO V
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: ¥D25348855A
Chassis No.: JNIMC2E26Z0002072
Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value: §24.829.00
Original Registration Date; 23 Jun2014
First Registration Date: 23 Jun 2014
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: £1.24200
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 22 Jun 2024
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $14,3467.00
COE Rebate Amount: $8,735.00
Total Rebate Amount: $8,735.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 24 May 2018

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Any talss reporting may be reforred to the Polics for investigation

bey thes Inangtern of the (513 R T i ;
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Repon 15052018 1717
Cate Of Aceldant 14/05/2018 16 30

Exacl Locaton Of Accidant ALOMNG AYE TOWARDS TUAS

country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registralion Number GED1199J

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Regislered Owniar JFS FOOD INDUSTRIES PTELTD
0 Reg Ne 20131645TH

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mebile Phone No (LOCAL} +55-9057M153

Altemative Fhone No OFFICE-86542617

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer NISSAN

Mod el NV3S0 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT 50OR EURC

Exact Furpose for which vehicle was being used at s
time of accidem

Arg you claiming under your own insurance o
cliai . ur i | pOliCy =
YES

for repair 1o your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action 10 be taken
ehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company QBE INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Type Of Coverage LOMPREHENSIVE

Flesl Policy NO

Paoliey Mumbist: B-VO015382-MVA

Lover Note NMumber

Driver

Mame of Drlver JUHARI BIN ABDUL GANI|

NRIC Mo 36370450
Crate Of Birth (/D9 1 9aE

CoUpaAto WITDOOR
Data Of Driving Pass | G004/201 2
Drving Experience 6 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gander MALE
Mobile Numbsr LOCAL ) +85-005T0153

Fax Mumbe:



. 124 JURONMG EAST ST 31
AdAdTEss aLne (VORY HEIGHT=
Posteods 00124

Was drver an employes of the Insured's Company YES

I e, Relaticnahip of the Driver with the Insursd

Vehicle Raqgistralion Mumbear of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurence Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accigeni COLLIDED INTOD PROPERTY
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicke involved in this accidenl? NO
Numbsar of vehicles imvalved in he accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant? ND

Was any injured convayed o hospital by

ambulance’ nd
Was any other mat=rial or property damaged? YES
I have been gapproached by unknown personis) MO
solicitimgioffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accidenl reporiad o the police? YES
It Yas Please siate which Police Stalion

FOLICE STATION NAME |OTHER) JURONG POLICE DIVISIONAL HO
Was natice ol inlended Proseculion given? NO
If Yes aganst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accidenl pnolos available for altachmenl? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle MakeModelColour

Detalls OF Propertles FENCE
Vehicle Category NAUNKNOWN
Mamea of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbier

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company MNam:

Mature Of Damaage

Mo, Of Pazsanger | Including Driver)

Pagii 2 oof 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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wabilehefn] v tn shiy szeiden: shall b cotlectnsly refmrod 10 o0 the “insarers™), she insurers” by aw firms the
Munetary Authonaty of Singinote and sny rslsvant gnusmmait agenty/ suthority (Lach 21 1he pedcs), fes the pistipemels |
uf -

U} processng. handlg snd/or dusting with mry cmms including the settiement of the dam ang sny nrcassary
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I} svestigating 1he sccident andfor my clanrs
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to codiect, une, disilose bodior arsces iy Pesonal formation for aoe o more of the gisevs Purpmees a0l
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE A

POLICE FORCE o

POLICE REPORT [NP299)

Palice Statiar OF Origin

Jurong Polica Dwsional HG

2 Jurong West Avenus 5 SINGAPORE
B404R2

Tel No:1800-7910000

Raport No. Ji20180514/7048

Date/Time Report Made Vide Repart No. |Station Diary No.
1410512018 22:44 : |
Nama Of Infarmant IAddress
JUHARI BIN ABDUL GANI bJnlﬂl;i"T BLK 124 JURONG EAST STREET 13 #0(8-08
SINGAPORE 600124
ID Type /1D MNo. Caontacl No.
NRIC NO / SBRZ0450] Homa/Office: Mobila
— 80570153
Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN lamahahmad@gmail.com o
Occupation Sex inge [Date of Bith  |Race
Director Male 49 1
Institulion/School Namn Language
ish
Date/Time OFf Incidnnt Location Of Incident
14/05/2018 18:30 - 14/05/2018 1700 AYER RAIAH EXPRESSWAY
Brief detalls.

On 14/5/2016 at about 4. 30pm. as | was drving my company van GBD1198J towards Tuas, at the slip
road of Exit 22, | lost control of the vehicle and resulted in the vehicle mounting up the small slope and
hilting on the fence of the company MURATA. | was alone in the vehicle at that time. There was no one
injured bult only the fence which was damagad. The company had agreed on a privale seitlement with me
an the repair of the fence.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
The identity of the person making this
Mot applicable raport has been authanticated by
- | SingPass. Mo signature is required,
Signature Of Interpreiar: I DateTime;
Mot applicable 14/05/2018 22:14
Officer In-Charge Of Casa: |Classification Of Casa:

mhemibt:atlun Slamp

Page 5 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4
S PR o e moridadde GBE Irsuiiess S . e R T w%-'
| Raffler Cuyy, #25-10 Souih Tower, Singapors 4E5E] ——

Tel! B5-E204 BEYY F e 8855357 1270
SET Regrovation No. MDD TE
v W S

Cernificate of Insurance

MGTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 188)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULE, 1580
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1687 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-FARTY RISKS) RULES, 1850 (MALAYSIA)

Cestficate No, 8-VO015382-MvA, Account Nama RISPRO SINGAPORE M Type MZ300

Index Mark and Ragistration Kumber of Vanicle or Chassis Na: GBD189l
2 Name af Policynoder UFS Food Industries Pte Ltd

3 Effeclive date ol Commencement of Insurance fof the purpose of  ZANEL201T
ihe Reguiations

4 Dasle of Expiry 2210672018

Person or Classes of Parson entliled 1o drive
() Any person who |s driving on the Policyholder's arder or
with thuir permission,

Provided that the person driving is permilled in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations
lo deive the Motar Vehicls ar has bean so permitied ang is not disquslifiad by order &1 a Court of Law ar
By reeson ol @ny snactmaeni or regulation L that nekall frem ‘he driving the Motor Vehicle

L

And provided further that ihe Motor Vehicie |3 ragistered under he Road Traific Act and ils registration
unaer the Roac Traffic Act has not been cancelied al ihe tme of the acciden! loss of damage
€ Limitatiane ag to usa”

(8] Usa In connectlon with the Pollcyholder's business.

(b} Use for the carringe of passengers (other than for hire or reward)

ie) Use for social, demestic and pleasure PUrpOEGE,

The Policy does net cover;-

{1} Use for hire or rewnrd or for racing, pace-making, raliability

trinl or speed testing.

12] Use whilst drawing a trafler excopt the towing of any one disabled

mechanically propelled vehicle.

T Lamitmtons randgersd Inoparative by Sectioh & of the Motor Vebicles (Third Party Risk and Companeation) Act
(Chapter 182) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Acl 1087 (Malsvsia) are nol 10 be included unde: thess
headings

/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this certificats relates is issued In accordance with
the provisions of the Molor Vehicie [Third-Party Risks and Compensation] Act (Chapter 189) and Part
IV of the Road Transport Act. 1987 {Malaysia)

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Ple Lig

A —

Date of Issus: 1102017 Aulhorized Signatura

Page 6of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

& raarmmas GF 1M wiidwidy GEE inaspece Grage - \aioks Bessy by (B840 M-

1 Amitlen Duxy, B350 Soum Tower Sngapore 46585
Tl EE-6224 5033 Fax 858533 1270
S5T Ragmirmicn Mo MEO0ELAN1E

e e S )

Fege 1al2

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
POLICY SCHEDULE

UFs Fooa Indusiries Pis Lid
124 Jurohg East 51 51
#09-08 vory Heighte
Singapora 600124

Pariod of Insurance
23062017 to 221062018

(Both Dates Inclusiva)

Policy Number
B-V0015362-MVA

QBE

Dale of ssye 12082017

New Business

Account Number
01000820

RISPRO SINGAPORE

This policy s lesuedirenewes from information you have gisciossd. |f {here are sny malena) changes during the pariad of this

covar, piease inform ws.

The Insured ; UFS Food Ingusiries Pte Lid

Risk Details Commearcial Vehicle
Business/Occupailan AS DESCRIBED
Sum Insured Market Valuw
Mahe & Modol NISSAN W3IS0 PANEL VAN 2.5
Type of Bady Van'Box Van/Panal Van
Year of Manufactuie 2014
Tonnage 147
Excess 5G0 500

Other Information

HBUSINESS : FOOD CATERING

Risk No 0001
Cover Camprahensnes
Registration No. GBD1199)
Chassis Nao. JHIMCZEZSZ00020T
Engine No. YD2534BHSSA
Mo Claime Discount 20.00

Aylhotised Employea/Driver

M2 EXCESS OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS (NOT APPLICABLE TO YOUNG AND INEXPERIENCED DRIVER EXCESS)

EZO3A YOLNG AND INEXPERIENCED DRIVER EXGESS - ALL CLAIMS

M38 EXCLUSION OF THIRD PARTY WORKING RISK

(EXCESS ; 583.500.00)

SGPRCS

Paga 7 of 18
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Sketch Plan Pg. 6
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COMFORII e
ENGINEERING
45 Pandan Road S (609286)
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Our Ret
Type of Claim [X] Own Damage Vehicle No GBD1199J
[] ard Party Make & Mode! NISSAN | NV350 25 SAT
[[] Windscreen Year of Manufacture 2014
Chassis No JNIMCZE26Z0002072
Ins Company OBE INS Engine No YD2534B8554
Excess TBA Palicy No B-V0015362-MVA
Datle of Accidant 14.05.2018 Time of Accidant : 16.30
Suggested Days of Repair 15 DAY In-house Vehicle Assessor
Repair Estimates Name Wong Ches Wei
Signatura
Parts (a) Cosi/Lisl Price lems $19.234 00
Contact Na :  GBETGE19
Pluslless 15 % $2.8B5 10 HP . 87238882
— LIS Auto Consiiltants hance notify
" _— be Repaires . ot
» To mslryes Li - L
LEE.! % — ™ Tﬂ n.::-_l ™ ooy
. * Pam pricy |
(c) Special Nett llems $501.00 o Thind 19 _ ; L
Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) §22.620.10 ] "
o Bupplerentaty a1 e
Labour (Appendix B) $3.760.00 I aubject 10 bt ang t !
Total Repair Cost $26,380.10 Acknowleoged ty Fieparer
The above fotal will be subjected o 7% G.ST. 3@, 'Igoap Sgrature:
-
Mame of Surveyor ] A A34ASINHY
\l
Company - LK
Survay conducted on 2y S |3 al 1%
Remarks By Surveyor
() The repair of this vehicle s authorized |/ is not autharized until further not '5\?
10 R Lo
(b) Recommended Days of Repair U days) f |
o
(c) Resurvey Reduired / Not Required s Y v "‘r" g
(d) Excess s ‘:; oY e g, r Ned Hor MR
b b |
() Signalure of survayor , L Dale: 1y I!-t; A
— 2.

STTORNT ARVAME R OMETERE §



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix B
45 Pandan Road S (609388) =
Tel 68676919 Fax 62626850 68676903 X
Labour
Vehicle No. GBD1199J Submit By Wong Chee Wei
Make & Model NISSAN Year of Manufacture : 2014
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO REMOVE | REPLACE | STRIAGHTEN /PANEL BEAT, CUT.
WELD :FRONT BUMPER,FR PANEL CORNER PANEL A PILLE
B PILLE DOOR LHF WHEEL HOUSE PANEL DAMAGED AREA s1.60000 | /209
2 |TO PUTTY RESPRAY ‘FR BUMPER.FR PANEL CORNER PANEL
LHF .DOOR LHF AND DAMAGED AREA s120000 | 70
3 |TO CHECK WIRE $60.00 Lo
4 |TO REMOVE / REPLACE / RE FIT A/CON CONDENSER
OIL COLLER ASSY $200.00 fov
5 |TOVACUUM , RE FILL AIR CON GAS $150.00 Fad MW
=
6 |TO REMOVE / RE FIT DASHBOARDS TO FACILITATE TO REPAIR $300,00 | 2o  glit
w
7 |TO REMOVE / RE FIT SEAT CUSHION TO FACILITATE TO REPAIR $100.00 (o
8 |TO REMOVE / TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM LOCK TO NEW DOOR $150.00 Lo

Note: The above estimate of rapair is based on visual assessment of the external affecled areas. Any
additional damages abserved during the course of repair will be guate accordingly a2 a supplementary

. ;[11



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
45 Pandna Road S (609286)
S Tel 68670010 Fax 62626050

Spare Parts
Vehicle No, - GBD1199J Submit By Wong Ches Wei
Make & Modei : NISSAN NV350 2.5 5AT Year Manufacture 2014
Chassis No IN1MC2E 2620002072 Engine No YD2534B855A
oD
S/Order
S/No Part Description Qty Cost Nati List §- Nett |Diposition By
Prica Price Price Price Surveyor
1 JrroNT PANEL 1 |s72000 RY
2 |CORNER PANEL LH 1 $280.00 }'?‘:ﬂ
3 WORNER PANEL RH 1 |s280.00 Al
4 [A PILLE PANEL ASSY COMPLETE 1 |s8s0.00 [l
5 |A PILE INNER COVER LU 1 |seooo S, AT
6 |WHEEL HOUSE PANEL LHE 1 |seso.oo T X An
7 IWHEEL HOUSE PANEL TOP COVER LUF 1 |s150.00 e
8 |6 PILLE PANEL LI 1 [
| 9 |\ BUMPER 1 |sas0.00 o b
_.r-n BUMPER CLIPS 10 [s2000 dt =
11 |FR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 1 |sss.00 AL~
12 |FR BUMPER SIDE RETAINGR LU 1 |sssoo pld
13 [FR BUMPER REINFORCEMIN| 1 |s3so.00 bt—
14 [FR NG PLATE 1 $45.00 bt — =
15 |FOG LAMP R 1 ls2s0.00 7 Khan
18 [FOG LAMP LI 1 ls2s0.00 Aoy _—
17 |DOGR LIt 1 |s7s0.00 Lt~
18 [DR HINGE TOP LHE 1 |s4s00 bt
18 |DR HNGE LW LI t  |s4s500 by 7=
20 DR CHECK Lt 1 |s48.00 Ars s
21 (DR TRIM COVER L) 1 |s4s0.00 T v
22 [DR WEATHERSTRIP LI 1 |s120100 gordf
23 |k LOCK L 1 |s1es00 el -
24 |R LOCK STIKER LHF 1 |s25.00 7 M
_ﬂwhmwul.mxm N CHANNEL 1 |sss00 ifi-_nF M
INDOW GELASS MOLLTING O0UTER LHE 1 598.00 Cfvf-
27 |WINDOW GLASS MOULDING INNER LHF 1 lsas00 7 K Aa
28 |WINDOW GLASS LIIF 1 |s4s000 T e
20 [WINDOW REGULATOR LHI 1 |sis0.00 R
30 |WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR LHE 1 |szs0.00 < v e

Mate i any of the guoled parts are recornmenoed lo be repared, then an addiional bour charge
will be charged accordingly wnoer supplementary,




Spare Pans

' Vehigle No GBD1199J Submit By Wong Ches Wes
Make & Mods : NISSAN NV350 25 SAT Year Manufacture 2014
" Chassis No INIMCZE 2620002072 Engine No. YD25348855A
Pages 2
S/No Pan Description Cost | Nett | List |S-Nett |Disposition By
Oty Prica Price Price Price Surveyer
31 [SIDF MIRRIL ASSY 1111 1 lsaso00 birs—
32 |SPEAKER LI 1 |5250.00 1.V Lird
33 |00l COLLER ASSY 1 £500.00 bt P
34 ol COLLER HSE INLED 1 85500 o el
35 |00 COLLER HOSE OULET 1 |880.00 ik ¥
38 |01 COLLER PIPE 1 |s180.00 el ~
37 |01 COLLER BRACKET 1 |ses.o0 bt~
38 |00l COLLER COWILIKG 1 $00.00 fd
38 |AIR CON CONDENSER 1 |51,300.00 4 4
40 AR CON CONDENSER PI'E INLET 1 |s200.00 7T X o
41 [AIR CON CONDENSER PIPE OULET 1 Is1sa.00 S, ."';:
42 |AIR CON CONDENSER FAN COWLING 1 Is1s0.00 3K r
43 [AIR CON CONDENSER FAN LADE 1 |seson 7 x \
AIR CON CONDENSER FAN MOTOR 1 |sz80.00 [
45 |AIR CON CONDENSER UNDER COVER 1 Ist15.00 . A 1
46 |STEEL RIM LHF 1 |sesoo0 bt _-
47 |TYRE B/STONE 195R15 BPR R623 1 saso.00| ptt ~ X
48 |UPPER ARM LHF 1 |s22000 . _'_"*  hE
4 |LOWER ARM LHF I 1 |s165.00 T bt
50 |KNUCKLE ARM LHF [ 1 |sasn.00 bl
51 |KNUCKLE BEARING LHF | 1 |s1zo00 b7
52 |WHEEL HUB LHF . ] 1 |s3s0.00 el
53 |SHOCK ABSORBER LHF o e T 1 |$12000 b ,ﬁ
54 |STABILIZER BAR 1 |s2s0.00 T »
55 |STABILIZER BAR SIDE LINKAGE LH 1 |s4s.00 S
56 |STREEING RACK & PINION ASSY 1 |s1.880.00 HEE
57 |STEERING RACK ROD 1 |seon0 S B
58 |STEERING TIE ROD END 1 |sso.00 ¥ ATy
| 7 MUDFLA® R L 1 |sssoo : < LW
| u. CROSS MEMBER FRONT 1 [s45000 =S
81 |AIR INTER COLLER ASSY 1 |s1,650.00 < X
62 |DOOR RHF 1 |s7s0.00 ' w
83 |SIDE STEP GARNISH LHF 1 |s1s000 Le
64 |SIDE STEP PANEL LHF 1 |sas00 h "

Note: i any of the quoled parts are recommended o be repared, then an addtonal labow charge

will be charged accardingly urder supplemettary.



Spare Parts

Vehile No. GBD1199J

.Hm&Mcdﬂ: lew

NV350 2.5 BAT

Chassis No INTMCZE 2620002072

Submit By
Year Manufacture
Engine o

S/No Part Description

S- Nett

FR WINDSCREEN

1 £850.00

FR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1

1 §110.00

FR WINDSCREEN SEALANT A

£40.00

| ) BRACKET )

£268 .00

INNER SEAL TAPE

§40.00

65
]
&7
68
69
70
il
72
73
T4
75
76
pi]
80
81
B2
& ]
B4
BS
B

87

8

ap

81

a9

a3 )

a4

a5

86

ar

Note: f any of the quoted parts ane recommended o be repared, then an addifional labour charge

will be charged accardingly Lnoer supplementary




Fiulize form

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
45 Pandan Road S (609288)
Tel | 68676919 Fax - 62626950

Amended
Finalization Form
Bill To : QBE INS Vehicle No. GBD1188J
Altention | Mr Taufikh DOA @ 19.07.2017
A Spare paris
Cost Price :$ 9,709.00
15% . | Plus :$ 1,456.35
B. Nett Price $
Discount / Plus 3 .
C. Special Nett $ 460.00
D. Labour $ 2,560.00
Finalized Total : $ 14,185.35
E. Lump Sum (less 20 %) $ -2,837.07
11.348.28
S 11,300.00
F. Less Excess 5 -500.00
Total Amount : S 10,800.00

N.B. f we DO NOT receive your mp_ly within 2 weeks, we shall treat the above
finalized amount as confirmed & correct.

Remarks ©  Please confirm & revert by fax. Thanks

Submitted By / Date Wong Chee Wei / 30.06.2018

Confirmed By { Date :

Page |
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45 Pandan Road S (609286)
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Ciur Fief:
Typa al Claim [X] own Damage Vehicks No GBD1199J
[] avd Party Malkis & Modal NISSAN | NV35D 2.5 5AT
D Winutacreen Wear of Manibsdtine 2014
Chassm No JNTMCZEZGZDN020T2
Ins Compary QBE IN& Engmne Mo, ; TOI534B855A
Evxcess TRA Fulicy No 8-V0015362-MVA
Daia ol Acciden] 14.05.2018 Time of Accideni 16.30
Suggested Days of Reair 15 DAY in-house Yahigle Assessor
Repair Estimates _l Nema Wong Ches Wel
Slonatures ]
Parts (a] Caost/Lsst Price tems $16.234.00
Contazt Na 6e6TEAE
Plusless 15 ™ $2.885.10 HF 87256882
(b Melt Price Hems
Lass T
{2} Specal Mett flams $501.00
Total Pars Cost (Appendix A) __SZ2/20.10
Labour (Appendix B) $£3,780.00
Total Repair Cost 5 10
The above tofal will be subyected o Th G.ST
Name of Sunmyor ’Iu;\anu-. 41449534 Y
Company , ) =
Survey conducted on IIE al L%
Femarks By Surveor
(@) Tha repair of this vanicls is authorized | Is not autharzed untl further nolice
(b) Racommendsd Days of Repalr - 10 oy l':""r’"m
(¢} Resurway Fbasﬂwédrnmﬂmwm i, "“'J M- "r'““'
- r " 8 }
id) Excess g S et &9
(e] Signaiure of surveyor ol I Dals | __'_'_'1'; o

e L BRI F T T



COMFORTOELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
46 Parwba Foad S (0006ERG)
Tel GEATAGYO Egy A082908(

g elie &

Spare Pans
Veticle Ne. - GBD1199J Submit By Woag Ches Wel
Muke £ Moo ; HISEAN MAISH 3 5 SAT Vst Manuisetie 214
Chassis Mo N AMO2E MR T2 Engine Pc YDI2EIUBESA
oD
SlOrder
B Part Description Oty Cosl Mett |  List  [5-Neit  |Diposition By |
Prizs Price Prics Prica | Survayor
1 (FHOINT I'asEL L e—— | | o
2 [COHMER PANEL LH 1| e &
3_[CORNIR PANEL R | |s2s000 A F et
4 |APILLE PANEL ASSY COMPLETE 1 |sef0o0 - b7
5 _|ATHLE INNER COVER LIl 1| = __N
8 |WHEEL HOUSE PANEL Lii¥ | lesaen T ¥
7_|WIIEEL HOUSE FANEL TOR COVER LI 1515000 o "
8 |8 PILLE PANEL Ltk 1 £
8 [FR BUNMPER t |s3s000 &S
FR BLMI'ER CLLPY 10 [52000 o~ il =
4 FiL BUMITR SIDE RETAINER Rl 1188500 4~ : At~
12 |Fi BUMPER SIDE RETAINEM LIL 1 lsesoo T il #
13 |TR BLMPER REINFORCEMEN T 1 |s35000 4 Lt
13 |1t MO PLATE t T bt 3=
15 [0 LA kY || —— I -
16 | LAME i) 1 |sasome e
17 |Doscm LIE 1 |s7Ts000 <+ &}~
18 |DR HINGE TOR LHE 17 [saso0 - Y i
16 |DR HNGE LWR LHF 1 |sd4600 o - by
| 20 [oe CHECK Lk 1 samon PP
L2 | TRIM COVER |HF 1 isasooe 1T T e
22 DR WEATHERSTIF LHF i lsizoon 4+ o
23 | LINK LHF 1 |sisso0n0 47 = L
24 |0k Lok ST IGER LIF | |sosoe o I L
—rg W INTROW G1ASS RLIN CHANMEL | 358500 o e
'L AWINDOW GLASS MOLILDING CUTER LHF 1 |00 o ind
27 [WINDOW GLASS MOULDING [NNER LHF || s L A
28 |WINDOW GLASS LigF 1 |sesuoo 4~ g :
26 |WINDOW REGULATOR LT 1 |s1s000 - | -
30| WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR | HF 1 |ssmon0 4 -

Nota: if any of the qubhed pETES A EONETE GRG0 B rEoareT, M wn iifional loowr chenge

el fus chypad gecorilingly imsr FLSR T Sy




r

vehicke . GBD1199J Subtnil By W Gl Vol
Hlaks & Mods : MIESAN N3850 2.5 SAT oo Mamifciuees - 2014
sy Mo JNAMCZE 220002072 Engine Mo (D25348855A
Fagez 7
SiMol Part Description Cost | Nett | List [S-Nett |DisposhionBy |
Il ity Price | Price | Price Price | Surveyee !
| 31 [SIDE MURRIK ASSY LIl I T P
32 |SPEAKER L) t lsassow Lo T
23 |OIL COLLER ASEY 1 |SEO0ES s f
34 |OIL COLLER HOSE INLET | |ss800 - b
25 |OIL COLLER HOSEOULET | |sB000 4~ — il
30 |00 COLLER PIE 1 |sisoon A4 »
37 |0l COLLER BRACKET | seson AT L/’
38 |IHL COLLER COWLING 1 saooe T Eand's
26 |AIR CON CONDENSER || e— B
40 |AIR CON CONDENSER PIPE INLET 1 |en—- {
41 | AR CON CONDENSER 011 OULET 1 Fl 2
42 |AIR CON CONDENSER FAN COWLING 1| P
43 | Al CON CONDENSER FAN BILADE | F
~ |AIR CON CONDENSER FAN MOTOR 1 |— : .
. lar con conpensea UNDER COVER i
46 |STEEL RIMLHE 1 |s=000 4— bE_-
AT [TYRE B/STONE 185815 8PR Ri23 1 rtiﬂfﬁ‘ Jina i Ei
A8 |UPPER ARM LHF 1 |soonoe 4 m Y -
a0 |LOWER ARM LHF = 1 |sieso0 4 (-
50 |KMUCKLE ARM LHF f 1 smpon -~ Lia
51 |KNUCKLE BEARING LHF 1 |s13000 o~ b/-
52 |WHEEL HUB LHF P i |sssoon - ) bf~ |
53 |SHOCK ABSORBER LHF P g 1 |s1000 |- £7-
54 |STABILIZER BAR L | — 1
55 |STABILIZER BAR SIDE LINKAGE LW L — 3
56 |STREEING RACK & PINIDN ASSY  — i
57 |STEERING RACK ROD = d
58 |STEERING TIE ROD END  — -
e lmupeLae PR e | e il
i [cross Mensea FronT | — i
81 AR INTER COLLER ASSY 1 %
2 |DODOR RHF 1 K
53 |SIDE STEP GARNISH LHF i |si=non < L
44 |SIDE STER PANEL LHF 1 |ssson T a o

MNote i gny of e guoted parts are recommended o be repabed, Pien &y ool lshour aharpe

will be charged accordingly Lndsr SLpokis ey
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Agpendlx B
45 Pandan Road 5 (609386)
Tel GBETE01S Fax 62626050 6867600
Labour
Vahicle No, GBD1199J Submit By Wong Ches Wei
Make & Modsl MISSAN Year of Mamulesiure 2014
SiNo Labour Description | Esimated |  Adjusted
Price Price
1 _|TO REMOVE | REPLACE | STRIAGHTEN /PANEL BEAT. CUT,
WELD FRONT BUMPER FR PANEL CORNER PANEL A PILLE
8 PILLE DOOR LHF WHEEL HOUSE PANEL DAMAGED AREA $1600.00 | /7
2 |TOPUTTY RESPRAY FR BUMPER FR PANEL.CORNER PANEL
LHF .DO0R LHF AND DAMAGED AREA £1.200.00 ; [ o]
4 |TO CHECK WIRE $60.00 e
4 _|TO REMOVE | REPLACE | RE FIT AICOMGONBENSER.
Ol COLLER ASSY $200.00 /i &
5 |TO VACUUM . RE FILL AIR CON GAS $150.00 | _dwi
6 |TO REMOVE / RE FIT DASHBOARDS TO FACILITATE TO REPAIR $300.00 -Eﬂ
7 _|TO REMOVE | RE FIT SEAT CUSHION TO FACILITATE TO REPAIR 5100.00 Lo
8 |TO REMOVE | TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM LOCK TO NEW DODR___ | 5150.00 e
|

Note: Ths above eslimate of repair I based on Usimal ascessmont of the axtemal affecied ==pe A
additions! damages obearvied duning the course of repalr wil be guote accordingly ag 8 suppmaniary,

4y



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix A
45 Pandan Road S [B09288)
Tel:6B676918 Fax B2626950
Spare Parts
Vehicle No. GBD1198J Submit By Wong Chee Wei
Make & Mode! * NISSAN NV3502.5 5AT  Year Manufaclure 2014
Chassis No. JNTMC2E2620002072 Engine No.
Supplementary i
SiNo. Part Description Qly Unit COST |Disposition by
Price Price Surveyor
1_|FOG LAMP GARNISH LH 1 $85.00 HATn s
2 |FOG LAMP BULB LH 1 $30.00 Ay C8ry NV
3 |DOOR LOWER SEAL LH 1 $35.00 e =
4 |FR BUMPER TOW COVER 1 $20.00 efird ¢
5 _|SIDE STEP GARNISH CLIPS LH 4 $8.00 Pigsont s
8 |FRONT GRILLE 1 $280.00 ik d
7 |LOGO NISSAN 1 $60.00 ~trs WV
8 |POWER WINDOW SWITCH LH 1 $90.00 Tack M
9 |WIPER WASHER TANK 1 $175.00 de—
10 |LEFT HEAD LAMP 1 $280.00 / s
11 |LEFT SIDE MIRROR BACK COVER 1 $85.00 g 'y ne
12 [ATF 1_|s120.00 i ML
13 |STICKER - BODY MARK 1 |s3o.00 Y e

Y
e

b
o

—i
n

|

-
-4

19

- == | | | | =

Note: If any of the guoted parts are recommendsd (o be repaired. fhan an additional izbour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix A
45 Pandan Road S (600286)
Tel:6B676819 Fax: 62626950

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. GBD1199J Submit By . Wong Chee Wei
Make & Model : NISSAN NV350 2.5 SAT  Year Manufacture 2014
Chassis No. : JN1MC2E2620002072 Engine No.
Supplementary Labour  °st/bst
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Estimated |Disposition by
Price Price Surveyor
1|70 REMOVE/ REPLACE F UNDER CARRIAGE 1 lsgs0t0 | /S 7
2 [TO CINDUCT WHEEL ALGNMENT 1 s8e00" o /
3 1
4 1
5 1
6 1
T 1
8 1
9 1
10 1
11 1
12 1
13 1
14 1
15 1
16 1
17 1
18 1
18 1
20 1
21 1
2 1
23 1
24 1
25 1
26 1
27 1
28 1
29 1




‘Veron Chen !LI(KAutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 2:21 PM

To: ‘CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’; SUR
Subject: RE: GBD1199) Finalization

Dear Chee Wei,

Confirmed Lump Sum $11,300 before excess $500 @ 10 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mallto:pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 11:16 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: Fw: GBD1199) Finalization

Hi
As requested refer to & mail balow
Best Regards,

Wong Chee Wel
Pandan Crash Repair
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte. Ltd

DID 68676918
— Forwarded by COGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter/sparkcarcarelcdgeddelgranotas on 07/03/2018 10:57 AM —

From CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter/sparkcarcara/coge/delgronotes

Ta {aytinh B kkauto com

Cc Denis Teo Chin Chyssparkcarcars/cdga/delgronotes@delgronotes. Ng Zong Xlong/cdge/delgronoles @deigronates
Diate D6r30/2018 03:22 PM

Subpact GBOD1188) Finalization

Hi Taufikh ,

With attached for above mentioned matter for you action and advice

Photo check item and supplementary parts :

Photo aft repair :



Best-Regards,

Wong Chee Wei

Pandan Crash Repair
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte. Lid,
DID 68676919



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 18860718BR GST Reg No 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationals Des Experts En Automobile

QOBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Raf CS/OBE18009280/T1vd3e2
L e voe | [N
Code: OBE
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GBD 1188J
Policy No. B-VOD15362-MVA Coverage ($) 000
Claim No. VC011484 Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From JOYCE FOO Assign Date 22/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV3E0 c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JN1MC2E26Z0002072 Colour SILVER
Odometer 144499 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT, FRONT NS AND UNDERCARRIAGE PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/05:2018 [inspection Date 23/05/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 609285
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5§56,000,00(EST. AVERAGE)
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
sh. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

10 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL G256 15681 FAX G258 4115

Reg No: 10660T188R GST Reg, Mo, 18-8607196-R Page No:1of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 1199J
aty Description of Parts Condition | =stimate ?n “"”‘;{w
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT PANEL (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 72000
LABOUR
1|CORNER PANEL LH (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 280.00
LABOUR
1|CORNER PANEL RH (WCP) DENTED 280 00 280 00
1|4 PILLE PANEL ASSY COMPLETE (WCP) BENT 850,00 850 00
1|A PILLE INNER COVER LHF (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 80 .00
1|WHEEL HOUSE PANEL LHF (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 850,00
1 |WHEEL HOUSE PANEL TOP COVER LHF (WCP) DEFORMED 150.00 150.00
1|B PILLE PANEL LHF (NPA)(WCP) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
t|FR BUMPER (WCP) DISTORTED 380 00 380.00
10/FR BUMPER CLIPS (WCP) NECESSARY 20.00 20 00
1|FR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH (WCP) NECESSARY 85.00 8500
1|FR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH (WCP) NECESSARY 85.00 8500
1|FR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP) BENT 350.00 350 00
1|FOG LAMP RH (WEP) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 :
1|FOG LAMP LH (WCP) DISTORTED 250,00 25000
1|DOOR LHF (WCF) BENT 750,00 750.00
1|DR HINGE TOP LHF (WCP) BENT 45.00 4500
1|DR HINGE LWR LHF (WCP) BENT 45.00 4500
1|DR CHECK LHF (WCP) DISTORTED 48.00 48.00
1|DR TRIM COVER LHF (WCP) DEFORMED 450,00 45000
1|DR WEATHERSTRIP LHF (WCP) cuT 120.00 12000
1|DR LOCK LHF (WCP) BENT 165.00 165.00
1|DR LOCK STIKER LHE (WCP) BENT 25 00 25 00
1|WINDOW GLASS RUN CHANNEL (WCP) DEFORMED 65 00 &5 00
1 |WINDOW GLASS MOULDING OUTER LHF (WCP) cuT 98 00 88 00
1 |WINDOW GLASS MOULDING INNER LHF (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 4500
1|WINDOW GLASS LHF (WCP) NECESSARY 45000 45000
1|WINDOW REGULATOR LHF (WCP) BENT 150.00 150.00
1|WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR LHF (WCP) BENT 250,00 250 00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18008290/T1vd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Fark. Singapore 408833
TEL B258 3581 FAX G258 4315
Reg No: 180607 188R GST Reg, No. 16-9607 1568-R

Page No.2of 4

aty Description of Parts Condition | =stimato By | Our Adjusted
1|FR WINDSCREEN (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 850.00 -
1|FR WINDSCREEN MOULDING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 110.00
1|SIDE MIRRIR ASSY LHF (WCP) BEROKEN 350.00 350.00
1|SPEAKER LHF (WCP) CRACKED 250.00 250.00
1]0IL COLLER ASSY (WCP) MISSING 500.00 500.00
1]0IL COLLER HOSE INLET (WCP) MISSING 55.00 55.00
1|CIL COLLER HOSE QULET (WCP) MISSING B0.00 80.00
1|OIL COLLER PIPE (WCP] BENT 180.00 180.00
1|0IL COLLER BRACKET (WCP) BENT 85.00 B5.00
1]0IL COLLER COWLING (WCF) CRACKED 80,00 80.00
1]AIR CON CONDENSER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 1.300.00 -
1]AIR CON CONDENSER PIPE INLET (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 290.00
1]|AIR CON CONDENSER PIPE OULET (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 158.00
1]|AIR CON CONDENSER FAN COWLING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 150.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSER FAN BLADE (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 8500
1|AIR CON CONDENSER FAN MOTOR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 260.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSER UNDER COVER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 116.00 .
1|STEEL RIM LHF (WCPF) BENT 250.00 250.00
1|UPPER ARM LHF {WCP) BENT 22000 22000
1|LOWER ARM LHF [WCP) BENT 165.00 1685.00
1|KNUCKLE ARM LHF (WCF) BENT 330.00 320,00
1|KNUCKLE BEARING LHF (WCP) BENT 120.00 120 00
1|WHEEL HUB LHF (WCP) BENT 350.00 350.00
1|SHOCK ABSORBER LHF (WCP) BENT 12000 120 00
1|STABILIZER BAR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 280,00 "
1|STABILIZER BAR SIDE LINKAGE LH{(WCP) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 i
1|STEERING RACK & PINION ASSY [WCP) NOT NECESSARY 1,680.00 =
1|STEERING RACK ROD (WCP) BENT 90.00 80.00
1|STEERING TIE ROD END (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|MUDFLAP FR LHF (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 85.00
1|CROSS MEMBER FRONT (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 450.00
1]AIR INTER COLLER ASSY (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 1,650.00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18009290/T1vd3e2




Jy L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
el B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapare 408933
L TEL 6256 3581 FAX 6268 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:3 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition W?’,IJ ‘%
1|DOOR RHF (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 75000 .
LABOUR
1|SIDE STEP GARNISH LHF (WCP) DEFORMED 150 00 150.00
1|SIDE STEP PANEL LHF (WCP) BENT 85.00 85.00
1|FOG LAMP GARNISH LH (ADDITIONAL)(WCP) MISSING 8500 8500
1|FOG LAMP BULB LH (ADDITIONAL)(WCP) MISSING 30.00 30.00
1|DOOR LOWER SEAL LH (ADDITIONAL)WCF} TEAR / CUT 35.00 35.00
1|FR BUMPER TOW COVER (ADDITIONAL}YWCP) MISSING 20.00 20.00
4|SIDE STEP GARNISH CLIPS LH (ADDITIONAL){(WCP) MISSING / B.0OO 8.00
DISTORTED
1|FRONT GRILLE (ADDITIONAL)(WCP) MISSING 28000 280,00
1|LOGO NISSAN (ADDITIONALYWCP) MISSING 60.00 6000
1|POWER WINDOW SWITCH LH (ADDITIONALKWCP) CRACKED / 80.00 80.00
DEFORMED
1|WIPER WASHER TANK (ADDITIONAL)(WCF) DISTORTED 175.00 175.00
1|LEFT HEAD LAMP [ADDITIONAL)WCP) CRACKED 280.00 28000
1|LEFT SIDE MIRROR BACK COVER (ADDITIONAL)WCP)  [MISSING / BROKEN 85.00 85 00
COST PLUS 15% 3,057.30 1,456.35
23.438.30 11.165.35
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FR NO PLATE (SN) BENT 4500 30.00
2|FR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 40.00
t]il BRACKET (SN} NOT NECESSARY 26.00
1|INNER SEAL TAPE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 4000 -
t|TYRE BISTONE 185R15 8PR R623 (80%)(SN) PUNCTURE 350.00 280.00
1|A T F (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 120,00 12000
1|STICKER-BODY MARK (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 30,00 30.00
85100 46000
LABOUR
I TO REMOVE/REPLACE/STRAIGHTEN/ PANEL 1,600.00 1,200.00

BEAT.CUT WELD FRONT BUMPER,FR PANEL CORNER
PANEL A PILLE B PILLE DOOR LHF WHEEL HOUSE
FPANEL DAMAGED AREA.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT PANEL,CORNER PAMEL LH,B PILLE PANEL LHF
AND DOOR RHF

Report Ref No. CS/QBE18009290/T 1vd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G258 3581 FAX 6258 4315

Reg No: 198607188R GST Reg No. 19-8607186-R Page No 4 of 4
. Estimate usted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ngﬂ “""‘*{:l}
TO PUTTY RESPRAY FR BUMPER FR PANEL CORNER 1,200.00 a00.00
PANEL LHF DOOR LHF AND DAMAGED AREA
TO CHECK WIRE 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE/REPLACE/REFIT S/CON CONDEMWNSER OIL 200.00 100.00
COOLER ASSY
TO VACUUM RE FILL AIR CON GAS NOT NECESSARY 150 .00 -
TO RMEOVE/RE FIT DASBOARDS TO FACILITATE TO NOT NECESSARY 300.00 .
REPAIR.
TO RMEOVE/RE FIT SEAT CUSHION TO FACILITATE TO 100.00 60,00
REFAIR.
TO REMOVE/TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISEM LOCK TO 150.00 60,00
NEW DOOR
TO REMOVE/REPLACE L'F UNDER CARRIAGE 250.00 150.00
(ADDITIONAL)
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT (ADDITIONAL) BO.OO 8000
4 080 00 2.560.00

GRAND TOTAL 28,180.30 14,185.35
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 11,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
LESS EXCESS -500.00
NETT LIABILITY 10,800.00

Report Ref No, CS/QBE18009290/T1vd3e2

_M'

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI

Licensed Appralser

OISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Meport is mads salely 1o the use snd benelit of the Cliart named an tha frant page of this Repart.

iz linkiity of responsibiily whalseeyer. i soMact or lor 8 sccapbed 10 any it oarky Wi Ml ok i
Regart. o whole of in gart. dees o ul ble ac et conr el




